
Chris Harvey 

From: Sharon Hsiung [sharon.hsiung@sibercert.com]

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2004 5:11 AM

To: 'Chris Harvey'

Subject: FW: FW: FCC ID: RKS-PPT8866 (URGENT)
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Hi Chris,  
  
Hope you have received the SAR test report for FCC ID: RKS-PPT8866. Please inform when can 
we get the FCC grant.  
Our customer is asking for it. Thanks.  
  
Best Regards,  
 
Sharon Hsiung 
Sales Manager 
Sibercert Pte Ltd 
(A Subsidiary of PSB Corporation) 
3 Science Park Drive 
#01-04 PSB Annex 
Singapore 118223 
DID:      65-6885 1675 
Fax:       65-6779 2577 
Mobile:  90920859  
++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++  
 
All information and/or materials provided by Sibercert is for 
informational purposes only and should not be construed as legal or any other professional advice on any matter 
whatsoever. You are advised to seek confirmation from the relevant bodies or to obtain professional advice and not rely 
solely on the such information or materials provided 
by Sibercert. IN NO EVENT SHALL SIBERCERT, BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES OR LOSS ARISING FROM 
RELIANCE ON SUCH INFORMATION OR MATERIALS 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Sharon Hsiung [mailto:sharon.hsiung@sibercert.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2004 4:13 PM 
To: 'Chris Harvey' 
Subject:  FW: FW: FCC ID: RKS-PPT8866 
  
Hi Chris,  
  
For Olympus Class II change, FCC ID: RKS-PPT8866,  
  
PSB had done this SAR test but did not include in the report. 
The W/lan + BT turn on is inserted on page 8 of 28 and Pg 27 of 28. 
(See attached file: 56S040250_01.pdf) 
  
  
Best Regards,  
  
Sharon Hsiung 



Sales Manager 
Sibercert Pte Ltd 
(A Subsidiary of PSB Corporation) 
3 Science Park Drive 
#01-04 PSB Annex 
Singapore 118223 
DID:      65-6885 1675 
Fax:       65-6779 2577 
Mobile:  90920859  
++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++ 
  
All information and/or materials provided by Sibercert is for 
informational purposes only and should not be construed as legal or any other professional advice 
on any matter whatsoever. You are advised to seek confirmation from the relevant bodies or to 
obtain professional advice and not rely solely on the such information or materials provided 
by Sibercert. IN NO EVENT SHALL SIBERCERT, BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES OR LOSS 
ARISING FROM RELIANCE ON SUCH INFORMATION OR MATERIALS 
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